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potential meeting date - 7 Oct.?

From: Jackie Newmyer
RELEASE IN PART
B6

To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com

Subject: potential meeting date - 7 Oct.?

Dear Secretary Clinton,

Thank you for the invitation to the campaign launch event on 20 Oct.
Joe and I are looking forward to it.

If you might be in Washington with a few spare minutes on Thurs., 7
Oct., T will be in town and would be happy to discuss findings from
recent work on emerging Chinese options in the South China Sea (and
beyond) then.

Yrs, Jackie
Jacqueline Newmyer

President, Long Term Strategy Group
124 Mt. Auburn St., Suite 4605, Cambridge, MA 02138

o ph)
(fax)

www. ltstrategy.com
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